## **Minutes for General Meeting**

# Rosewood State School P&C

# 17 July 2019

Meeting Opened: 6:00pm

Attendance: As per attendance book

Apologies: As per attendance book

### **Minutes of Previous Meeting:**

Minutes were introduced into the meeting

Moved by Bronwyn Christensen Seconded by Sandra Scott All in Favour

## **Business Arising from Previous Meeting:**

Finalise the disco: The money that was taken on the night was \$865.00. The disco cost \$154.21. 86 children attended the junior disco and 52 attended the junior disco. There was a discussion regarding the music for the disco as Claire Whitton has been paying for a separate account for the disco. The P&C has decided to investigate what options there are for the music for a disco. It was also decided at the meeting that the next disco would be Friday the 13<sup>th</sup> of September and this one will be themed as black Friday.

Cadbury Chocolate Fundraiser Update: The first 60 boxes have been ordered and will be delivered shortly. Flyers have been drafted and will be sent out this Thursday for students to take home. If anyone would like to help on Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> please let Christine know. We have been donated a 4.5Kg Toblerone bar and a 5kg box of Cadbury Favourites. The Toblerone will be used as a prize for the family that sells the most chocolate and the favourites will be a prize and the class that sell the most. The P&C would like to thank Christine Dekker for all her efforts with regards to the fundraiser.

Uniform Committee: We have had a representative from Tudor Uniforms bring in some samples of fabric. The committee were deciding between two different fabrics for the formal shirt. The representative from the company was going to make up some samples for the committee to look at before we decide what one we are going to go with.

Cent Auction update: Quite a few businesses have donated prizes. River 94.9 are onboard to advertise the cent auction once we have got a flyer organised. The cent auction has approximately 40 prizes currently. Georgia O'Shea has requested a few changes be made to the certificate of appreciation. There was also a discussion regarding how many prizes will be required for a successful cent auction. It was decided that an ideal number of prizes would be 50 different items. Cent Auction is the 31<sup>st</sup> of August.

Gala Day update: Gala day date has changed to the 20<sup>th</sup> of September. The last day of term.

## **Correspondence inwards/ outwards:**

Receipt from the School for books donation: Given to Sandra Scott treasurer.

Information pack for a new uniform company. Put in the green folder.

Statement for Drakes for the supplies for the disco. Given to the treasurer to be paid.

Book Club remittance advice. Given to Treasurer.

Bank Statement for Term Deposit. Statement #2. Given to Treasurer.

Origin electricity account for 23mar-25 Jun. Given to Georgia O'Shea

Moved by Bronwyn Christensen. Seconded by Georgia O'Shea. All in Favour

### **Business arising from Correspondence:**

NIL

### **Presidents Report:**

Our attendance is still holding strong.

All the sub-committees that are in place are working quite well. The people working on the subcommittees are doing a great job.

#### **Principals Report:**

See attached report.

There has been some discussion regarding promoting Rosewood State School as Ashwell has offered all new enrolments a shirt and all the resources that are on their book list. Georgia O'Shea asked for any ideas regarding incentives for enrolling at our school. There was a discussion about a couple of ideas to entice students to come to Rosewood. Two of the ideas that have been floated around are: All prep students that attend all 3 transition days go into the drawer to win a full resources pack including a shirt and contact. One pack for a boy and one pack for a girl. Another idea that was discussed was every new enrolment for next year will receive a school hat and a Rosewood State School water bottle. Brett Goodlet is concerned regarding whether it is legal for the P&C to donate the hats as the hats are only going to the new enrolments and not benefiting everybody in the whole school. So it was decided that some investigation is required before signing off on giving the new enrolments hats. But we are doing the prize packs for the preps that attend the orientation day.

Moved By Georgia O'Shea Seconded by Bronwyn Christensen All in favour.

## **Treasurers Report:**

See attached reports.

Moved by Sandra Scott Seconded by Bronwyn Christensen All in Favour

#### **Tuckshop Report:**

See attached reports.

Moved by Lisa Faribridge Seconded by Christine Dekker All in Favour

#### **General Business:**

P&C State conference: Rosewood has been selected as one of the three representatives to receive the discounted rate for the conference so Bronwyn Christensen will be attending the conference on the 6-8<sup>th</sup> September 2019.

Also a discussion regarding the storage of the prizes for the cent auction. It was decided that the prizes will be stored in the school office.

There was a discussion regarding putting more stories about the school in the Moreton Border News.

Next Meeting: Wednesday 21/08/2019

Meeting Closed: 7:04pm